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Dear Jim, CIE/Donmestic Intelligence 1/1/715

1% was no special trick to have been able to tell you the day before the news was
out that the CIA had probably interfered with my pos:ibilities of publication at exumctly
the two publishing houses exposed in yesterday's news. Nor to connect umt with this
becauss as you kv I hadt nmade that opnrection with Willkdnson yeurs sgo. Howaver, I do
notv that these stprics for the first time report what I have believed sll along had to
have been the case, that this proscribed douestic activity had to have begun such earlier
than:hiad boen indiested in previous roporta, which dated it ouly after the aiculation
in Southeast Asla.

The littauer & Wilidneon cover and/or activity is not yet cut. ifter I was there,
¥Wilidnson arranged for the publication of a pro-darren Cormission book by Lucy E‘meman,
onie of the earlier shrink jobse 4

How lowoy that the atrange ahick who was my H.0. informant pinpointed ny having
wen to Pyraeger when ahe was in one of haer psrverse moods. dere 1. that story, uct as
zho said =he knew it, which was through La¥ton Martens, but as it happenod, so you'll
know:

The first or thu second place I went when Ivan Oboleusky (who had just published
Farago's Pation, who i: the son of USJ man Irince Serge Oholsnnky and whose mensger was
a shady Greek who had changes hia name to Juln leeds) broke the contract the day after
weeds had made a rush trip to Vashington and two duys after he had besn drooling into the
till to me over the adwnace-sule indications of 35,000 was either Bragger or Pocket Booka,

A friend who had been s fellow Sennte inveptigator with me was o friend of MHort
Puner, uho was Praeger's director of special projuc‘?’s. I'd hmra to go through mny pages
of notes for a planned bock Bick Daxin in Hell-Bg i got honths
to get the exact date. However, L have a very clear mollechon of the aurroundings
and the suwrromding circurmetances and of my converpation: with “uner and the appwexinate
time. It could not have been later thansarch, 1965.

Pracger huself was in San Froncisco. Puner was interestea in the subject. s read
the reconstituted manuscript overnight and was excited. He told me that is Praeger went
for it, =i the decision would ba Praeger's on & subjeot like this, the first print would
be not less than 25,000, Pracger would be back in a day or se. (Ubolensky never did
return the manusoript apd I never did get the “aGvance.")

I returned to Pram‘a office at the appointed time and was told that Pracger
sould not go for thé dook for a reason that made no senge: I was not & recognhsed
scholar. He went, as I was told, only for established acholars. Had this been true, it
would huve besn overcome by the projected firsteprint evaluation formow meny booiks have
a firat print of that size and the honcho hinself had reached this evalustion in Fraeger's
absence. kBWrwa.;notmljamnagerumeidbonkamlﬁ.smh@ also a ghost. As
I recall hohad just ghoated a Humphrey book.)

Yhia was all hefore exposure of Praeger as a CLi front.

With NMeKay my reaszons w=re from the peaet of the man I sew and that of the man he
said ho would like t0 use as & consuliant, & friend of his. Hawson owned HeKay. His wife
was reputed %o bo the actuel brains and manager.

The third excerpt on the inside back cover of tho original Whitewash is from the
lotter of rejection by Howard Cady. Be was then ~ditorial chief, I think cslled managing
editor. My recollsition, again, is so clear after all these yeanrs and all the many offices
in which I D then was I can desoribelicKay's and his personal office.

Cady saw no imsedfiately because he remembered my name, although we had never met,

#B had boen in 033 Wsmiitapmmthatmrymethemmbandwcmﬁmm
asuccess with the first job I did, the obe awsiting me when I was cleared fro security. It

was knoun as the Paris case. I can tell you more if you went to know. Wuite a story, espec
ially about the fai. .ure of big-nawned lawyerse

1 could not m;mwmmmﬂl*aomtﬁmmAtMammm,
Isanc Don Levine, a Haoryland farwer and an suthentlc expert, as Cady saw it, f"
estimate of the manuscript. You will not, how:ver, that the rejection is mot for ediwrhl
reasons nor for alleged commercial ones. It is the rejection of a predicted basteusellcrs




